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November 16, 2022 
 
 
Brian Culver 
Triangle Home Pros 
6312 Lauraca Lane 
Fuquay Varina, NC 27526 
 
 
RE: 32 Timber Rail Lane 
 Holly Springs, North Carolina 
 Pool Pavilion footing inspection 
 
Dear Mr. Culver: 
 
A site visit was made to the above referenced address to perform an open footing inspection for 
the pool house structure prior to the placement of concrete.  The turned down perimeter footing 
around the enclosed area, 30” diameter x 42” deep post footings and pavilion slab were 
prepared in accordance with the engineered drawings.  6 mil vapor barrier on 4” crushed stone 
on firm clean soil was installed below all concrete slab areas.  The footing preparation was 
completed per plan and is adequate to support the concrete footings and slab.    
 
 
Please call me if you have any questions. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
J. Smith Structural Engineering, PLLC 
Jacob E. Smith, P.E. 
Owner 


